Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 11:31 AM
To: 'CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM'

Cc: SUR; Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Re: SKA 799T-DOA: 2/2/2018
Dear Sir,

Noted with thanks.

Kindly acceptance in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM [mailto:CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 11:29 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Re: SKA 799T-DOA: 2/2/2018

Dear Ms Veron,

We've accepted the lumpsum offer of $$5,700.00 before GST in our previous email dated 03/05/2018.
Kindly make an offer in Merimen for our acceptance.

Thank you.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Claims Department

CHENG AUTO

B ody wor ks

CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
HP: 8666 7775 | Office-Tel: 6631 0707 | Fax: 6316 2431

Reporting Centre
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-60 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607
Email: claims @chengauto.com

Workshop
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-62 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607

1



Email: cab@chengauto.com

Windscreen
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-41 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607
Email: windscreen @chengauto.com

Spraypainting
Address: 1 Soon Lee Street #06-41 Pioneer Centre, Singapore 627605
Email: cab@chengauto.com

On 3/5/2018 10:34 AM, CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM wrote:

Dear Ms. Veron Chen,

Your Claim Ref. No. : SNM18D00703C01/9
CHENG AUTO Ref.

No. SKA799T /  ANG PUAY GEE

Insured Name : ANG PUAY GEE

Policy Number : DMPCSN3102791600

Insurer/Policy Type : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE / COMPREHENSIVE
Date of Loss : 02/02/2018

Our Vehicle No. : SKA799T

TP Vehicle No. : SHC8860X /

We refer to your offer of Lump Sum $5700/ before excess $S50/. We accept offer.
Thanks & Best Regards,

Muru
Claims Department

CHENG AUTO

B ody wor ks

CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
HP: 8666 7775 | Office-Tel: 6631 0707 | Fax: 6316 2431

Reporting Centre
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-60 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607
Email: claims@chengauto.com

Workshop
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-62 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607
Email: cab@chengauto.com

Windscreen
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-41 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607
Email: windscreen@chengauto.com

Spraypainting
Address: 1 Soon Lee Street #06-41 Pioneer Centre, Singapore 627605
Email: cab@chengauto.com

On 2/5/2018 10:57 AM, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) wrote:
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Dear Sir,

Please refer attached.

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

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 2:52 PM

To: 'CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM' <CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKA 799T-DOA: 2/2/2018

Dear Sir,

Please re-confirmed Lump Sum $5700/ before excess $50/

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

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 5:08 PM
To: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

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
Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 4:37 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: SKA 799T-DOA: 2/2/2018

Dear Veron,

Your Claim Ref. No. : SNM18D00703C01/9

CHENG AUTO Ref. No. SKA799T / ANG PUAY GEE

Insured Name : ANG PUAY GEE

Policy Number : DMPCSN3102791600

Insurer/Policy Type : CHINA TAIPING / COMPREHENSIVE
INSURANCE

Date of Loss : 02/02/2018

Our Vehicle No. : SKA799T

TP Vehicle No. : SHC8860X



We refer to your offer.

We accept the offer $$6,650.00 (before excess $50) & 07 days.
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

On 17/4/2018 3:06 PM, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) wrote:

Dear Mu Ru,

Offer Lump Sum $6650 before excess $50, please confirmed.

No of days: 7 days

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



